Farouk Halime

No Phone: +961 76402223 Email: Faroukhalime76@gmail.com Address:

Blat street, Byblos

Profile:

An enthusiastic senior mechanical engineering student, minoring in Mathematics at the Lebanese American University (LAU) with strong ability to communicate with team members and proven academic achievements. Hard working student with a strong attention to detail and accuracy experience in completing detailed technical designs and conducting engineering reports.

Education:

- B.E. in mechanical engineering, Lebanese American university(2019-present)
- Minor in Mathematics

Experience:

Mechanical Engineer Intern: 2022 (At Gargour Automotive Co.)

- Testing car prototypes and identified any potential problems, ensuring that all policies and procedures were always fully followed.
- Working on the design and implementation of a new disc brake system, produced detailed 2D and 3D drawings and sketches, and built and maintained professional relationships with suppliers.
- Maintaining engineering documents and reports, analyzed any engineering changes, and executed other duties as required.

Private tutor: 2018- Present

- Providing reinforcement sessions for grade 8 students till grade 12.
- Tutoring at Easy Game company.
- Helping high school students as a tutor and researcher at NAZacdemy.

Manager assistant: 2016 – 2020 (At Cheese & Olives)

- Led sales calls with team members to establish sales and customer retention goals.
- Determined focus of sales efforts by monitoring customer preferences.

Skills:

- Strong decision maker
- Leadership experience
- Project and program management
- Complex problem solver

- Microsoft package: word, excel, PowerPoint
- CAD: SOLIDWORKS
- Programming: Java, Python, MATLAB, LabVIEW

Achievements:

Certification from SOLIDWORKS, Fundamentals of Google, SDP, LEE, INJAZ. (2021-2022)

Languages:

- Arabic: native speaker
- English: C1